

## John Kennedy

---

**From:** Larry Augsburger [Larry.Augsburger@morganfranklin.com]  
**Sent:** Thursday, November 29, 2007 10:53 AM  
**To:** John Kennedy  
**Subject:** RE: FCC File No. 0574-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 5830]

John,  
Our customer says yes. Go ahead and issue the STA for just the 2.4M antenna.  
Thanks,

Larry Augsburger  
Sr. Systems Analyst  
MorganFranklin Corporation  
320 Kress Road | West Chicago, IL 60185  
T: 630.562.2427 ext. 23 | F: 630.562.2433 | M: 630.921.1819 [www.morganfranklin.com](http://www.morganfranklin.com)  
<<https://owa.morgan-franklin.com/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.morganfranklin.com/>>

SURPASSING EXPECTATIONS

---

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wed 11/28/2007 4:09 PM  
To: Larry Augsburger  
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0574-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 5830]

Mr. Augsburger,

Do you concur to use of only the 2.4 meter antenna?

-----Original Message-----

From: Larry Augsburger [mailto:Larry.Augsburger@morganfranklin.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2007 12:50 PM  
To: Generic Office of Engineering Technology; John Kennedy  
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0574-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 5830]

John,  
There are two antennas, a 2.4M and a 1.8M. The POC's are AMC-5, G10R, and Horizons 1.  
Regards,

Larry Augsburger  
Sr. Systems Analyst  
MorganFranklin Corporation  
320 Kress Road | West Chicago, IL 60185  
T: 630.562.2427 ext. 23 | F: 630.562.2433 | M: 630.921.1819 [www.morganfranklin.com](http://www.morganfranklin.com)  
<<https://owa.morgan-franklin.com/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.morganfranklin.com/>>

SURPASSING EXPECTATIONS

---

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wed 11/28/2007 7:52 AM  
To: Larry Augsburger  
Subject: FCC File No. 0574-EX-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 5830]

Mr. Larry Augsburger,

Please report the diameter of the antenna(s) that will be used and the name of the satellite(s) to which transmissions will be made.

Confirmation Number: EL620988

John.Kennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 11/28/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5829

The information in this email, including any and all attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and/or any copies thereof from your system.

The information in this email, including any and all attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and/or any copies thereof from your system.